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May 13, 2014 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 1 to Invitation to Bid No. S50-C25022 Roof and Parking 

Lot Remediation for the General Services Department on behalf of the Housing 
and Community Development Department 

 
To: All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This letter of Clarification is being issued for the following reasons:  
 

 To revise Section “B”, Scope of Work/Technical specifications, revise Section 
“C” of the Bid Document, and respond to questions posed by perspective 
bidders: 

 
1.) Remove Page Nos. 12, 13 & 30 of 38 and replace with Page Nos. 12, 13 & 30 of 38 

marked, REVISED 5/13/2014. 
 
2.) The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and 

made a part of the Invitation to Bid: 
 
Question No 1: Planned state 45 calendar days for job completion.  How many rain and 

dry out days have been allotted in this 45 day schedule? 
 
Answer:  There are no rain and dry out days allotted in the schedule. 

 
Question No. 2: What is the complete scope of work for the parking lot?  Is it to repair 

existing holes and overlay the entire lot with 2” of new asphalt? 
 
Answer: The scope of work will be to complete base repairs as shown on the 

plans, mill areas as shown on the plans (to match the existing tie-ins) and 
place 2-inches of asphalt as shown on the plans. 

 
Question No. 3: Can the contract be extended to 60 calendar days? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question No. 4: Will the city extend the bid date to allow further review by subcontractor’s 

and MBE’s? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question No. 5: Do we need to collect and dispose of the water being used to pressure 

clean the roof?  Can somebody within that City agency clarify this for us? 
 
Answer:  Refer to technical specifications as specified in the structural drawings. 
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Question No. 6: The chain link fencing is to be removed and reinstalled not replaced 

correct? 
 
Answer:  No chain link fences have been shown to be removed.  Any damages to 

the existing chain link fences shall be restored to its original condition as 
per Section 170-Site Restoration. 

 
Question No. 7: Drawing Sheet C – 1.4 Construction Notes 7 states that the contractor 

may be required to treat the subgrade if it is found to be unstable.  Will 
this be paid as a change order or shall we assume this will be required 
and include in our bid? 

 
Answer: Remove Page Nos. 12 & 13 of 38 and replace with Page Nos. 12 & 13 of 

38 marked, REVISED 5/13/2014. 
 
Question No. 8: Drawing Sheet C – 1.4 Construction Notes 6 states Contractor shall test 

Asphalt, Sub-Base & Sub Grade material as directed at no additional cost 
to the Owner.  Can the Owner please specify how many test locations 
and specifically what tests are being called for? 

 
Answer:  The frequency of test will be taken as specified in subsection 3.06 entitled 

“Quality Control” under Section 02741- Asphaltic Concrete Pavement.  
The City will contract and pay for the services of an independent testing 
laboratory. 

 
Question No. 9: What is the MBE goal on this project? 
 
Answer:  The estimated cost of this construction project is less than $1,000,000.00.  

Therefore, this is not a goal oriented contract. 
 
Note: No further questions will be accepted after the publication of this Letter of 

Clarification. 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation 
documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with 
the Letter(s) of Clarification.  All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the 
Letter(s) of Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the 
applicable City Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the bidder/respondent to ensure that it 
has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, bidders/respondents shall be  
deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this 
solicitation and resulting bid. 
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Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of 
Clarification associated with this solicitation. 

 
Arturo Lopez 
 
Arturo Lopez 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
832-393-8731 
 
Attachments:  Revised Page Nos. 12, 13 & 30 of 38 
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Document 00811 

REVISED 5/13/2014 
FEDERAL WAGE RATE DECISION 

 
1.01 In accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act (Public Law No. 403, 7th Congress), the 

public body awarding this Contract does hereby specify the following to be assigned 
minimum wage rates which will be paid by the Contractor and all Subcontractors for 
this Project. 

 
1.02 This prevailing wage rate does not prohibit the payment of more than the rates stated. 
 

Enclosed, please find supersedes General Wage Decision Number TX140092 with 
modification #2 announced in Federal Register on 05/09/2014.  The new wage 
decision, only replaces the old Building General Wage Decision previously 
submitted to your office, and should be included in the bid documents by an 
addendum or contract documents by change order.  

 
A PDF version of the modification #2 announced in Federal Register on 5/9/2014 

Davis-Bacon Federal Building Construction Wage Decision No. TX140092 can be viewed 
on the following web link 

https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C25022 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 
 

Document 00813 
Contractors Orientation Guide - Section 3.PDF 

 
A PDF version of the Contractors Orientation Guide - Section 3.PDF 

can be viewed on the following web link 
https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C225022 

 
Labor Standards.MBE-SBE.Compliance Packet. 12-2013.pdf 

 
A PDF version of the Labor Standards.MBE-SBE.Compliance Packet. 12-2013.pdf 

can be viewed on the following web link 
https://purchasing.houstontx.gov/buyer/BidDocumentManager.aspx?id=C25022 
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